Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Wai Kay Choy <waikay@lioncityrentals.com.sg>

Sent: 28 July 2020 3:24 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SLJ7886U [AIG- LCRF] & SLV6235S [TP] ON 6/2/2019

Dear Khanchna,
There was no claim submitted for this case as the hirer only went to the workshop for reporting only.
There is no accident video/scene photos.

Regards,

Kellyn Choy

Claims Advisor

Email: waikay@Ilioncityrentals.com.sg

60 Jalan Lam Huat,
#04-35/36 Carros Centre

Singapore 737869

On Tue, May 19, 2020 at 4:01 PM Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

We are acting on behalf of your motor insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim
against your motor insurance policy.

We noted that you are making a counter claim against Third party m/vehicle SLV6235S.



Kindly let us have the name of the workshop that was assisting you to make the claim and outcome/status of the said
claim.

If successful, please let us have a copy of the DV.

Also, please let us have the accident video/scene photos (if any).

Thank you.

o wishfng you a Happy and rFrosperous Lunar New YEar 1

-,

Best Regards,
Khanchna| Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



